

IAN GRIFFITH

IAN@GRAPHICGRIFF.COM

515.339.5822

www.GRAPHICGRIFF.com

DES MOINES, IA

PERSONAL STATEMENT

I am a well-rounded guy with many skills. I have had a love for the visual arts at a very young age. Gaining a solid foundation and passion for graphic design, I started my journey at Central Campus in Des Moines, IA. I studied graphic design at lowa State University for one year and moved on to sharpen my digital design skills at my own pace. In 2021 I set to finish what I started and will graduate from SNHU later this year.

Mostly self-driven, I have kept up with the ever-changing world of technology and continue to always be informed and knowledgeable. I have a well-balanced photography and graphic design background, which drives me to create unique visually appealing images from vectors to photo-realistic art.

I am as passionate about working with my hands as I am with creating digital art. I enjoy creating projects with wood or putting graphite to paper. Visual art is a form of communication that continues to evolve and intrigue me. My hopes are to be surrounded with like-minded creatives to continue to make our world a visual masterpiece.

EDUCATION

Continuous

Cinematography & Photography

Autodidacticism

From 2021 to 2023

Graphic Design

Southern New Hampshire University, Online

From 2007 to 2013 Graphic Design & Marketing DMACC, Ankeny Iowa

From 2004 to 2005

Iowa State University, Ames Iowa

From 1999 to 2004 High School

Graphic Design

Herbert Hoover High, Des Moines Iowa

SKILLS

01 Computer

Adobe Photoshop Adobe Illustrator

Adobe InDesign Adobe Premiere Pro

Audacity SketchUp

02 General Skills

Technology literacy Ability to adapt

Organization

Logistics

Teamwork Leadership

03 Knowledge

Print Knowledge

Good sense for typography

Color theory knowledge

Image editing

Web usability

Problem Solving
Google Analytics & SEO

Marketing

Microsoft Excel

WordPress

Visual Studio Code

WORK EXPERIENCE

8

From 2005 to 2013 Digital Team Member Harland Clarke Ankeny, IA - High Point, NC 10

From 2013 to PRESENT Operations Manager Inkcube Corporation Des Moines, IA CURRENTLY MY TIME IS SPLIT BETWEEN
OPERATIONS MANAGER, VIDEO
PRODUCTION, AND CONTENT MANAGER.
I CREATE VIDEOS FOR ADS, TUTORIALS,
AND BRAND AWARENESS.